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TO: ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS Donna Thigpen

FROM: COUNCILOR RONALD MARSHALL, PRESIDENT

DATE: TUESDAY, JULY 2, 2024

The Agenda for the Council Meeting on Tuesday, July 2, 2024 6:00 p.m. is outlined below.
Other matters and information for the council follow the Agenda.
*****AGENDA*****

ITEM 1. Call to Order/ Invocation
ITEM 2. Pledge of Allegiance
ITEM 3. Council Roll Call

ITEM 4. Approval of minutes from June 18, 2024. Council vote necessary.

ITEM 5. Presentations, Awards, Announcements, and Recognitions.

******NEW BUSINESS******
ITEM 6. Weed Nuisances Report from May 23, 2024- Hearing. Council vote necessary

ITEM 7. Weed Nuisances Report for July 2, 2024-Set Hearing Date. Council vote
necessary.

ITEM 8. Resolution authorizing donation of funds to Community Action Agency
Bessemer, Al- Councilor Jarvis Collier. Council vote necessary.

ITEM 9. Resolution Approving EEFS invoice for April 2024. Council vote necessary.
ITEM 10. Council members comments, statements or motions.

ITEM 11. Citizens Participation.
ITEM 12. Motion to Adjourn.



